Associated Students of College of San Mateo



Inter Club Council Minutes Unapproved

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 1:30 pm College of San Mateo, Building18, Room 308

I. Call to Order 1:37 PM

II. Roll Call

Members Present: Active Minds, Alpha Gamma Sigma, anatomy, Botany, Charitable, Chess, Chinese Student Association, Cosmetology, EOPS, Fashion, Filipino Students Association, Gay Straight Alliance, International Student, Intervarsity, Makerspace, Nursing Student Association, Open Heart Yoga, Performance Dance Ensemble, Phi Theta Kappa, Polynesian, Puente, Transfer.

Members not yet approved: Democrats, Physics, Business, Engineering, Architecture, Fine Art, Film.

Members absent or left early: Dental Assisting, Russian Culture, Speech & Debate, The Project.

- **III. Approval of the Agenda**: Motion to approve agenda by Chess Club and Seconded by Transfer club. Hearing no objections the motion is carried.
- **IV. Approval of the Minutes of Prior Meeting(s)**: Motion to approve the minutes by Alpha Gamma Sigma and Seconded by Maker Space. Hearing no objections the motion is carried.
- V. Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)

Dental Assisting - BJ's dining night has been pushed to next Tuesday March 4th. Also offers X-rays and if classes are going on who needs sealants and fillings. Building 5 3rd floor.

Transfer Club – Tour to UC Davis and spots are getting filled go talk to Mike Mitchell. March 5th there is a tour to UC Berkeley there is no deadline.

VI. Reports

- a. Chair: Bill E. Callahan
- b. Members
- c. Advisors
 - 1. Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager No Report.
 - 2. Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

There are still clubs who have pending paper out. You know whom you are please get that paper work filled out. No meetings are allowed to take place due to liability issues.

VII. Unfinished Action, Discussion, and Information Items

a. Pete Guinosso: The Art of Seeing Energy – Open Heart Yoga

Tata Adams from Open Heart Yoga is presenting a funding proposal The Art of Seeing Energy for \$550. Motion to approve funding by Chess Club and Seconded by Performance Dance Ensemble. Voting to take place Yay-20 Nay-0 Abstained-0 funding is approved.

VIII. New Business, Discussion, and Information Items

a. Club Fair Debrief - Chair Callahan

Chair Callahan opened the floor for club members to debrief over club fair.

b. USCF Chess Tournament – Chess Club

Nick Vasquez from Chess club is presenting a funding proposal for the USCF tournament for \$2,500. Motion to approve funding by International Club and Seconded by Performance Dance Ensemble. Voting to take place Yay- Nay- Abstained- . Motion to table meeting to next meeting in two weeks by Maker Space and Seconded by Open Heart Yoga hearing no objections the motion is carried.

IX. Future Agenda Items

None

- X. Final Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)

 The Dance Concert is free for CSM students.
- **XI. Adjournment**: Motion to adjourn meet at 2:18 by Open Heart Yoga and Seconded by Active Minds hearing no objections the meeting is adjourned at 2:18.